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September 12, 2001 47

LITTLE HARVARD SITE PLAN, LOT LINE CHANGE AND SPECTAL
PERMIT (01-54)

Ms. Ciancio appeared before the board for this
proposal,

MR. PETRO: Conversion of office use to classroom use
and combination of separate lots.

MS. CIANCIO: The purpose of us being here this evening
is to review the site plan that’s before you and to
discuss the removal of the lot line change, of the lot
line removal that we brought up and discussed at the
last planning board meeting. Basically, to combine the
two lots to make it one lot of a non-conforming use,
which is right now to take that office building and
make it into an after~school program to continue the
daycare center that you see adjoining the playground.

I believe last time that we were here, we said the
easiest way to do was to remove the line between both

properties.

MR. PETRO: Very similar to the Pat Torpey’s case, this
building here is an office building, it’s going to
become a classroon.

MR. LANDER: There’s a garage here and a building.

MR. PETRO: They eliminated the line and making it one.

MS. CIANCIO: It will be an adjoining playground which
the children use right now. The only difference there
will be no increase in the number of children or
capacity of the facility or no increase in staff.
Basically, we’re giving the after-school children a
separate place to use because right now, they share a

classroom.

MR. PETRO: Want to make this real quick because we
spent so much time. They’re here for a special use
permit which requires a public hearing. We don’t have
any, it’s required by law and they need to do a couple
comments, one would be to stripe the parking lot which
she’ll have done by the next time she comes back. All
we need to do is schedule a public hearing or have a
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motion to have a public hearing.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion--can you remove that and do lead
agency?

MR. LANDER: Remove the first motion, make a motion for

lead agency.
MR. KARNAVEZOS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency
for the Little Harvard site plan on Lawrence Avenue.

Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Public hearing.
MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board have a public hearing for
the special permit use for the requirements of
paragraph 48-35 A of the town zoning local law. Is
there any further discussion from the board members?

If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. LANDER: Let me just understand this just point to
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the buildings here, where are we?

MS. CIANCIO: Presently, we have the daycare center
here, has the capacity of 73 children, uses the
playground which the after-schoolers are already a part
of. We’d like to use this building which we also own
that’s presently an office, Omega Home Funding and real
estate office, they’re leaving and went to another
piece of property, we’d like to use that for
after-schoolers, so basically--

MR. LANDER: You’re in here already?

MS. CIANCIO: Exactly and the staff is already employed
by the school, so there’d be no additional children or

cars.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: Oonly special use for just the other
building.

MS. CIANCIO: And the busing that attends to the
children already presently comes to the school.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: LITTLE HARVARD SITE PLAN

PROJECT LOCATION: LAWRENCE AVE
SECTION 13 -BLOCK 11 -LOT 11

PROJECT NUMBER: 01-54

DATE: 12 SEPTEMBER 2001

DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES JOINING OF TWO ADJACENT LOTS
FOLLOWED BY THE EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING USE TO THE
ENLARGED PROPERTY. THE PLAN WAS REVIEWED ON A
CONCEPT BASIS ONLY.

1. The site plan is in the R-4 zoning district, and deals with an existing day care facility which
proposes adding an after school program to the adjoining lot. The existing use is a Special
Permit use in the code, although it should be noted that the site is existing non-conforming

from a bulk compliance standpoint.

2, The Board should verify with the Attorney the provisions under which the expansion is taking
place as part of this application.

3. I have reviewed the application and have the following comments:

a. The plan title indicates the site is only an after school program. If it is a day care facility
and an after care school program facility, the title should be so revised.

b. The approval must require that Tax Lots 10 & 11 be combined as part of this application.
c. The approval must (by deed) restrict the use or sale of the lot opposite the site (used for
parking), since there is no parking on the application site and conformance is being

accomplished under Sect 48-16 (8)a which requires deed restrictions.

d. Thad requested that the plan depict the parking layout, for review as part of this
application. This is not yet shown.


mailto:mheny@att.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net

e. A Bulk Table should be added to the plan, indicating “required”, “existing” and
“proposed” values. Any non-conforming pre-existing conditions should be so noted.

f. A parking calculation should be added to the plan. This will require identification of the
number of students at the site.

4, The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA
review process.

5. The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project
should be classified under SEQRA, and make a determination regarding environmental
significance.

6. The Planning Board should consider authorizing the mandatory Public Hearing for this Special

Permit use, per the requirements of Paragraph 48-35A of the Town Zoning Local Law.

Respectfully Submitted,

dsall, P.I;,(P.
Board Engineer

NW01-54-128ept01.doc



AS OF: 11/29/2001

STAGE:

PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
) PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS
STATUS [Open, Withd]
A [Disap, Appr]

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54

NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOI. PROGRAM PAR2001-0740

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE- -
11/28/2001

10/24/2001

10/10/2001

09/12/2001
09/05/2001

08/22/2001

MEETING-PURPOSE-~ = --=====~-~- ACTION-TAKEN-----~--
PLANS STAMPED APPROVED
P.B. APPEARANCE ND: APPR COND

.  NEED RECEIPT FROM COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE TO SHOW PROOF OF NEW
DEED FILING FOR COMBINING LOTS. CORRECT PARKING CALCULATION
ACCORDING TO MARK'S COMMENTS - GET HIGHWAY APPROVAL.

P.B. APPEARANCE - PUB HEARIN REVISE & RETURN
LOT LINE IS TO BE REMOVED - ENCLOSE DUMPSTER WITH CONCRETE
PAD - REMOVE FENCE FROM DRIVEWAY - ABLE TO START WORK INSIDE
OF BUILDING - DEEDS TO BE IN A RECORDABLE FORM AND SUBMITTED
TO THE COUNTY - PUT ON NEXT AGENDA

P.B. APPEARANCE LA: SCHED PH
WORK SESSION APPEARANCE SUBMIT APPLICATIONS

P.B. APPEARANCE - DISCUSSION SUBMIT APPLICATIONS



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 11/29/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740
APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

DATE-SENT ACTION---=---scm-m-mcmmmmaeanm DATE-RECD RESPONSE-~-========-~
ORIG  09/06/2001 EAF SUBMITTED 09/06/2001 WITH APPLIC
ORIG  09/06/2001 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / /
ORIG  09/06/2001 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 09/12/2001 TOOK LA
ORIG  09/06/2001 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 10/24/2001 DECL. NEG DEC
ORIG  09/06/2001 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING 09/12/2001 SCHED PH
ORIG  09/06/2001 PUBLIC HEARING HELD 10/10/2001 CLOSED PH
ORIG 09/06/2001 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING /
ORIG 09/06/2001 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES /

ORIG 09/06/2001 BUILDING DEPT REFER NUMBER / /



AS OF:

FOR PROJECT NUMBER:
NAME:

PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
11/29/2001

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

ESCROW

1-54

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

- -DATE- -

08/08/2001
09/06/2001
09/06/2001
09/12/2001
09/12/2001
10/10/2001
10/10/2001
10/24/2001
10/24/2001
11/28/2001

11/28/2001

DESCRIPTION=-=====~=-~

P.B. MINUTES

REC. CK. #0997 - SITE PLA
REC. CK. #1584- LL CHG ES
P.B. ATTY., FEE

P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ATTY. FEE

P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ATTY. FEE

P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ENGINEER FEES

TO APPLICANT

TRANS

CHG
PAID
PAID
CHG
CHG
CHG
CHG
CHG
CHG
CHG
CHG

TOTAL:

27

35

13.

35

63,

35.

.00

.00

.00

00

00

LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740

750.00

150.00

PAGE: 1

--AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 11/29/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPLTCATION
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740
APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

- -DATE- - DESCRIPTION-----=-- TRANS - -AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

/ )/ PAID 0.00
09/06/2001 SPEC. PERMIT APPLIC FEE CHG 200.00
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #1582 PAID 200,00
09/06/2001 SITE PLAN APPLICATION FEE CHG 100.00
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #1583 PAID 100.00
09/06/2001 L.L. CHG APPLICATION FEE CHG 50.00
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #2677 PAID 50.00

TOTAL: 350.00 350.00 0.00



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 11/29/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740
APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION=---=====~- TRANS ~-~AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
11/05/2001 APPROVAL FEE CHG 100.00
11/06/2001 REC., CK. #1673 PAID 100.00

TOTAL: 100.00 100.00 0.00



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 11/29/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

- ~DATE- - DESCRIPTION--~------~- TRANS --AMT~-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
11/28/2001 2% OF COST EST. 13,500,00 CHG 270,00
11/28/2001 REC. CK. #1695 PAID 270,00

TOTAL: 270.00 270.00 0.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 11/29/2001 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

DATE -SENT AGENCY == -mmmmcmmmmmmm e e e DATE-RECD RESPONSE----------
ORIG  09/06/2001 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 09/10/2001 TABLED
. NOT ENOUGH DETAIL FOR APPROVAL
ORIG 09/06/2001 MUNICIPAL WATER /! /
ORIG 09/06/2001 MUNICIPAL SEWER / /
ORIG 09/06/2001 MUNICIPAL FIRE 02/11/2001 APPROVED

ORIG  09/06/2001 NYSDOT / /
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 11/28/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740
APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

11/28/2001 2% OF COST EST. 13,500.00 CHG 270.00

TOTAL: 270,00 0.00 270.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PAGE: 1

AS OF: 11/28/2001

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-~0740

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-~--=~--~-~ TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
08/08/2001 P.B. MINUTES CHG 27.00
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #0997 - SITE PLA PAID 750.00
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #1584- LL CHG ES PAID 150.00
09/12/2001 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
09/12/2001 P.B. MINUTES CHG 13.50
10/10/2001 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35,00
10/10/2001 P.B. MINUTES CHG 63.00
10/24/2001 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
10/24/2001 P.B. MINUTES CHG 13.50
11/28/2001 ©P.B. ENGINEER FEES CHG 280.50
11/28/2001 RET. TO APPLICANT CHG 397.50
TOTAL: 1900.00  900.00  0.00

///M’/ﬂ/
LR



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 11/28/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-=-~~~~=~- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
11/05/2001 APPROVAL FEE CHG 100.00
11/06/2001 REC. CK. #1673 PAID 100.00

TOTAL: 100.00 100.00 0.00



5691349
Nov 06 01 03:34p A&B_Concrete 5691348 p.1

A & B BLACKTOPPING INC,

Blacktopping, Excavating & Tennis Courts
Oit & Chips, Commercial & Residential
137 Mill Street '

NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
(914)569-1349 PHONE DATE
565-6112 November 6,2001

JOB NAME/LOCATION

-Little Harvard Nursery School

TO

63 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, N.Y. 12553
JOB DESCRIPTION

Remove all existing grass and top soil in the area

of 7,505 sqgquare feet. Install 4 inches of Item 4

in the same area. Finish with 3 inches of blacktop.

Remvoed grass and top soil to the state dump in Middletown:

$100 per ton cost $4000.00

Item 4:

cost $2500.00

Blacktop:

cost $5000.00

Labor:

cost $2000.00

Total Cost $13500.00 Plus 7% sales tax

N gl
2% 577”'0£:/

[HIS ESTIMATE IS FOR COMPLETING THE JOB AS DESCRIBED o8 baee _$14478.75

ABOVE. IT IS BASED ON OUR EVALUATION AND DOES NOT IN-
SLUDE MATERIAL PRICE INCREASES OR ADDITIONAL LABOR AND
VIATERIALS WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED SHOULD UNFORESEEN

>ROBLEMS OR ADVERSE WEATHER CONDITIONS ARISE AFTE "
IHE WORK HAS STARTED. SE AFTER gngMATED { ,\_%0/2//
: pa Z X
. : . '

—




PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 11/28/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

4% FEE

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740

APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE-~ - DESCRIPTION=-===~=~=~ TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT~-PAID --BAL-DUE
11/28/2001 2% OF COST EST. 13,500.00 CHG 270.00
11/28/2001 REC, CK. #1695 PAID 270.00

TOTAL: 270.00 270.00 0.00
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C.

RICFARD D. MeGOEY, P.E. (zyspa
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E, v &1
VARIK J, EDSALL, P.E. Ny, M & PA)
JAMES M. FARR, P.E, werara

MEMORANDUM

(via fax)
28 November 2001

TO: MYRA MASON, PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY

FROM: MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER Q

SUBJECT: LITTLE HARYARD SITE PLAN
NWPB APP, NO, 01-54

. heve received the revised plan ard cost estimate for the subject appheation.

The plan has been corrected as requested. The cost estimare is acceptable.

|
8455673232 P.0A1

tAain Office

33 Airport Center Prive

Suite #22

New Wingsor, New Yerk 12853
(845) 867:3100

e-mail: mheny@att.net
Reglonal Ofice
£07 Broad Street

Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
(570) 296-2765
e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net

As long as Andy Krieger has written off on the combination of the lots, and the fees arc paid,

1 see no reason why the approvedsstamped plans can not be released.

Our time: printout is attached herco.
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mhepaeptd.net

0028 1ivd Iy
0N Y ppac GMENH] X
00*ag ne 1o
00°s M4 13 gauce
8BI-1L96"1  ppeuy V20330 pasgy
0IMYI 1 vaoyy
8Hidkiar egn LU (Y b NN vg3g
Y00e/1e8/0F 231ug 6E8Y7 NN 141303y RELTIT

A2 240 S.HNE0 ALNNGo JINVNO

-

///Zp/D7 ?(Z )
oK ¥ ﬂﬂ%z Q%

4@/ Y Yo -
=



Bargain and Sale Deed with Covenant against Grantor's Acts

Individual or Corporation

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT

THIS INDENTURE, made the /7 day of October, 2001.

BETWEEN RHODA L. CIANCIO, residing at 593 Lakeside Road,
Newburgh, New York 12550

party of the first part, and

RHODA L. CIANCIO, residing at 593 Lakeside Road, Newburgh, New
York 12550

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of
Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration paid by the party of
the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of

the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party

of the second part forever,

ALL those certain pieces or parcels of land, situate, lying and
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of
New York,

SEE SCHEDULE "A' ATTACHED

The premises are not in an agricultural district and the subject
premises are entirely owned by the transferors,

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party
of the. first part of, in and to any streets and roads abutting
the above~described premises to the center lines thereof,

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of
the party of the first part in and to said premises,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of
the second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party
of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the
first part has not done or suffered anything whereby the said
premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as
aforesaid.



New York Siate Licensed Land Surveyor

. ' ﬂf"'.’ =
- @ évm ANTHONY D. VALDIN,

4 PLEASANT vmwaNENUE 561:8367
EWBURGH,NEW YORK 12550
NEW , , Date: 10/12/01

DESCRIPTION .

for
Rhoda L, Ciancio

All those certain pieces or parcels of land lying, situate and
being in the Town of New Vindsor, County of Orange and State of New
York knovm and designated as Lot No's 266 through 271 inclusive from
a map entitled, " City Park" dated 16 August 1909 and filed in the
Orenpe Cornty Clerk's Office on 30 August 1909 as Map No, 647 and '
being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point at the intersection of the northerly line of
Bradford Avenue with the easterly line of Lewrence Avenue; and running
thence, along the said line of Lavrence Avenue, N 44°~-50' & 370,0' to
a point; thence leaving said line and along the division line of Lot
No's 265 and 266 from aforessid filed map, S 45°-10'" E 80,0' to a point;
thence along the easterly line of the herein described premises, 5 44°-
50" W 170.0" to a point on the northerly ling of aforesaid Bradford
Avenue; thence along said line, N 45°~10' W B0,0' to the point or place

of beginning,
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AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of
the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the first part will
receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the
right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied
first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and
will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the
improvement before using any part of the total of the same for
any other purpose.

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties"
whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed
this deed the day and year first above written.

{;;;;%%;42%,ijZZ£EZ;Z/zL¢4<)

RHODA L. CIANCIO

IN PRESENCE OF:

STATE OF NEW YORK )
SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On the /7'day of October, 2001, before me, the undersigned, a
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared, RHODA
L. CIANCIO, on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that she executed same in her capacity and
that by her signature on the instrument, the individual, or the
person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the

instrument.

QM@JW

Notary Public

PATRICIA A. FREDRICK

Nolary t;ubllc. %te of New York
CQualified in ouns

My Commisston Expl s..CL{j.O‘o-a
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LITTLE HARVARD DAYCARE (01-54)

Ms, Rose Mustakas and Ms. Rhoda Ciancio appeared before
the board for this proposal.

35

MR. PETRO: Proposal to convert existing office to
additional classroom. Why don’t you give us a quick
overlay of what you want to do?

MS. MUSTAKAS: Basically what we want to do is take our
existing after-school program and move it to the
building next to the playgrounds and also on the plan
you see a proposed parking lot that we want to

accomplish in the spring.

MR. PETRO: The proposed parking lot, gentlemen, came
at Mike Babcock’s and my request, that being that they
were before the board that maybe we can get the parking
lot which is now just dirt and shale and whatever
upgraded to blacktop and the striping so that’s why
that’s here. The other problem and we’re going to have
to ask Andy to go over this to keep the use in this
smaller building to the left of what you’re looking at
to be part of the non-conforming use. We had
originally asked them to remove the lot line, the same
as Pat Torpey just did in the application before us
previous to this to make it one lot so the
non-conforming use would go throughout. I was just
informed and I’m going to ask Andy to talk about this
for a minute that if you notice the, we were under the
impression that the lot line was over here where the
building is, now the lot line is going almost through
the front building, the original building which means
the parking lot which is for the non-conforming use is
already part of the other lot. So, part of the other
lot as the applicant is explaining to me is already a
non-conforming use, they just want to continue with it.
I don’t know the legality of it, so I’m going to turn

it over to Andy.

MR. ARGENIO: The building’s on the property line.

MR. LANDER: I see that.

MR. PETRO: This parking area which has always been is
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now a playground is already a non-conforming use. It’s

already part of this so this lot already is a
non-conforming use. You understand what I’'m saying,

Mike?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. PETRO: How would you interpret that before we even
get to the attorney if it came to your light in your

office?

MR. BABCOCK: Both of these uses are non-conforming,
there’s an office building that was non-conforming and
there’s a daycare non-conforming long before they owned
it. They want to change one non-conforming use which
is an office into a daycare facility and after-school
program, they do both, so this board, under a special
permit, will make a consideration that it’s one change
from one non-conforming use to another, so you’re
changing a non-conforming office building to a
non-conforming daycare center.

MR. KRIEGER: VYes, I believe what the law says is the
permit, if the planning board is going to grant it,
they have to find that it’s either at least restrictive
or the other is no more restrictive than the previous

non-conforming use.

MR. PETRO: Why are we even talking about removing the
lot line making it into one lot then if we can do that

just by special use permit?

MR. BABCOCK: The reason that we suggested that they
remove the lot line is because it’s a joint use, now
they have some daycare and they use part of this
property and where the lot line was, so it’s now one
piece of property with their entire use on it. They
are trying to support parking for this office building
on the adjoining lot, so we feel it should be all one
lot and then it’s just nice and clean that way.

MR. KRIEGER: Here’s what the problem is, as I see it.
It has to do with the additional parking, 1f the
property on the left, as you look at the map, all
right, I’'m told has some parking on it, if that use
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will stand on its own with the parking next to it,
that’s sufficient, then it can stay the way it is. IEf
they, in order to meet the Town Code, if they need to
use any of the parking on the other parcel, then they
should be combined into one parcel for the simple
reason that you can’t have parking on one parcel be
subservient or fulfill the requirements of another

parcel.

MR. BABCOCK: Both buildings are also golng to share
the playground area so it’s just--

MS. MUSTAKAS: We'’re not adding anymore children, we’re

just taking the 15 we have and just moving them right
over,

MR. PETRO: The playground is already on the new lot?

MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct.
MR. LANDER: Let’s get rid of the line.

MR. ARGENIO: That sure would make it simple, I agree
with Mr. Babcock.

MS. CIANCIO: I would like to say something, that if
the board would take consideration when we started the
school, the playground was already in, which is part of
what I think the misunderstanding was from the
beginning was where the line was, I think the board was
under the impression that the line was by the
additional building which it is not. The line is by
the first building, okay, which that second area was
already zoned non-~conforming. Now, if we’re talking
about parking spaces for that additional, the
playground has always been for children and children of
course don’t park, the parents and the staff, there’s
more than sufficient parking in the parking area that
we have. Now, this new building we’re not adding
anymore children to the area at all, what we’re doing
is we’re taking 15 children from the building that we
already have, we already have approval for and putting
them in the new building. They‘re a little bit older
and we’d like to separate the children. That’s the
reason we’re doing this. Now, in changing the line, we
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have a two car garage plus four spaces on that second
parcel already which the real estate office has always
used and it’s always been approved, we’ll not need more
parking spaces to do that, I guess the law is it that

says~-
MS. MUSTAKAS: One per five parking.

MS. CIANCIO: One parking space for every five children
in this building, we’re going to have 15 children. We
already have six available parking spaces, which is
mere than sufficient for the number of children that’s
going to be there. 1In expressing my feelings to you
and asking for your help, the reason we really don’t
want to move the line if we don’t have to is we have
two separate mortgages on this building on the two
separate parcels, which would cause us to refinance and
go through that additional expenses and as Mr. Petro
just mentioned, we possibly could get the parking area
paved a little bit less expensive, but it’s still going
to cost us additional money to do that, so if leaving
it this way everybody is in agreement with it and it
abides by the rules, we would rather do it that way, if

possible.

MR. PETRO: Mike, I kind of a agree with Andy if they
have six spots there and it’s more than required.

MR. KRIEGER: Here’s the difficulty, the requirements
that they have cited is the state requirement having to
do with facilities of this type, the parking
requirement that Mike is talking about is the Town Code
parking requirement and not necessarily the same thing.
What the applicant is saying if I understand correctly
is that the building, the building on the left which
sometimes is referred to as the new building, the
former real estate office, has sufficient parking to
satisfy the state requirement. Now, the question I
have is does it have sufficient parking to satisfy the
town requirement? If the answer to that question is
yes, then the properties can stay the way they are
because they don’t need to borrow the parking. If the
answer 1s no, it isn’t sufficient as far as the town’s
concerned, then the properties will have to be

combined.
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MR. BABCOCK: Well, in looking at the plan and
discussing with Mark, it’s, they’re counting the two
bay garage as two parking spaces. We don’t feel that
in an office area where somebody might be employed
would park in the garage and go in their office.
didn’t consider that a parking space that would be
something that somebody’s going to drop their kid off,
drive into a garage and take their kid out of the car
and back out of a garage. So we took the parking
calculation and used the parking lot here for both of
these buildings. That’s basically how we did it.

We

MR. PETRO: How about if they create a parking lot on
the second lot?

MR. BABCOCK: Jim, we’re just, we thought it would be
easier, we didn’t hear about till tonight about the
different financial things. I really have no objection
as long as it can work, it’s got to meet the code.

MR. PETRO: I can tell you if the board was so inclined
to say all right, leave the lots alone, but you still
have to then show the parking on that second lot which
means creating a parking lot, blacktopping, striping.

MS. CIANCIO: How many parking spaces would you want us
to have?

MR. PETRO: That would be up to Mike. I’'m going to
guess looking at this, it’s probably 1 for 150. How
big is the building there? What is it, a thousand
square feet, maybe, so you meet need 5, 6, 7 maybe 6
spots you’d have to go between from that garage.

MS. CIANCIO: People would never ever ever park there,
like I said, we have a large parking lot here.

MR. PETRO: You can’t use this parking lot.

MS. CIANCIO: There’s only going to be how many
teachers in the room?

MS. MUSTAKAS: Same two teachers that teach in the
other building, they’re just moving over.
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MR. PETRO: We can’t, the law’s going to tell you how
many parking spots you need. If they’re used, you use
them, if you don’t, we don’t. Mike would have to tell
you how many parking spots you need required to go with
that building, you’re going to need access, you’re
going to have to show it on the plan and show it as
being built with blacktop and striped accordingly and
then I can understand maybe leaving that line alone and
going that route. If you don’t want to do that and you
do want to utilize your other larger parking lot for
the entire site, then you’d have to remove the line
because you can’t use parking on one parcel of property

to subsidize another.

MS. CIANCIO: So, you don’t think six parking spaces
like say the teachers use the garage which is what
happens right now, my daughter and her partner park in

the garage.

MR. PETRO: Mike’s telling you that you’re not going to
use the garage, you’re going to have to use regular
parking spots on the site. To me, it looks like you do
have enough room in the rear. Well, they can take the
garage down, they can put parking there, they can
blacktop a driveway in between, you’d have the, like I
don’t, I'm not engineering it, I’m giving you two
options, remove the line and then you don’t have to
have that there and/or put its own parking on, I’m

repeating myself.

MR. BABCOCK: Jim, I think there’s probably more
issues, I mean, on eis if they tell us now that they
want to establish and keep this line, we’re reviewing
this plan differently, we’re going to have to review it
for the playground equipment which lot that’s on, every

lot’s got to stand on its own.

MS. CIANCIO: The thing is, which I was trying to
explain, the playground egquipment right now is not on
the same lot on the same deed as the school and it’s
never been on the same deed as the school.

MR. BABCOCK: Well, we'’re probably going to tell you it
has to be, you know, we want to make sure that you
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can’t sell the playground, you can sell the playground
tomorrow morning, then this school wouldn’t have a
playground anymore. That’s the purpose of making sure
that each lot can stand on its own.

MR. PETRO: I think you’re going to be better off
financially doing the refinancing to build the parking
lot, maybe take down the garage and then the second
issue we’re not getting into this issue, what other can
of worms is going to be brought up by having the
parking lot on the wrong lot, I mean, the playground,
it’s not part of the school.

MS., CIANCIO: But it’s never been, that’s the way it’s
always been, even when we purchased the property.

MR. LANDER: Playground was across the street where the
proposed parking now is.

MS. CIANCIO: They kind of flipped it back and forth
several times. But when we purchased this school, the
playground was over on this parking lot. Prior to
that, the playground when we looked at it, the
playground was where it is now.

MR. PETRO: Isn’t it a state requirement that you have
a playground for the school certain amount of play

area?
MS. MUSTAKAS: We do have that.

MR. PETRO: We’re on a d@fferent piece of property.

MS. CIANCIO: Well, actually, it’s not on the same, T
own both pieces, but it’s just on a separate deed.

MR. PETRO: But that doesn’t count because the school
is on one piece, you’d have to have the same, you’d
have to have the playground for the school on the same
piece. I’m surprised that you got away with that,
frankly, by having the playground for your school on a

different piece of property.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, I think on that we were
interested in back when they wanted to take the
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playground that was across the street and change it for
the parking, I think we were very interested in doing
that for the safety of the kids and I don’t think maybe
the plan didn’t show the line, maybe we didn’t see it,
we had our whole goal was to get the kids on the same
piece of property so they weren’t crossing the road.

MS. CIANCIO: They were in favor of us doing that.

MR. PETRO: I remember.

MR. LANDER: I think we voted with the safety in mind.

MR. BABCOCK: If we knew the lot line was there, we
would have had this issue back then.

MS. CIANCIO: Well, as you see, we have made necessary
arrangements to change the line which was Mr. Petro’s
suggestion, but I thought that we’d just also bring up
the point that where the line is now and if we can
possibly leave it. If the board feels that they do
want us to change the line, we’ll go with that, you

know what I mean?

MR. PETRO: I think it would be much, much better off
in the long run, frankly, I think changing the line
even with the refinance costs would probably not equal
putting this, another parking lot and other issues that

may arise.

MS. CIANCIO: As you know, Mr. Petro, from the very
first time we always wanted to make sure that it was a
hundred percent with the approval of everybody and
everything exactly the way it’s supposed to be and we
want to continue to do business in that respect. We
have children and they’re somebody else’s and we want
to make sure that they’re safe. That was the reason we
put them there. But if you feel that we should move
the line as you see on the map we’ve made the necessary
steps to go ahead and do that, so we’re here, I guess
to get our approval to get that second building going.

MR. PETRO: I don’t think that we can get approval
until the lots are combined and we still have to open
the public hearing but let’s do the public hearing
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first and get that under our belt and then we’ll get
back to discussing it, okay? On 9/27/01, 127 addressed
envelopes containing attached notice of public hearing
were mailed., If someone is here who’d like to speak
for or against this application, would you please raise
your hand, be recognized by the board chairman and come

up, state your name and address?

MS. DRAKE: My name is Nancy Drake, I live at 32
Weather Oak Hill. I have children that go to Little
Harvard and I'm very much for having the other children

move into the other building. It gives them more
space. I don’t know what all the, about moving things
and all that, but it’s something that really needs to
be done, there’s not a lot of after-school care around,

not a lot of good quality care around so--
MR. PETRO: You’re in favor of it?
MS. DRAKE: Yes, I anmn.

MR, PETRO: Anybody else.

MR. ARGENIO: Make a motion we close the public
hearing.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board close the public hearing for
the Little Harvard site plan on Lawrence Avenue. At
this time, I’1ll open it back up to the board.

MR. LANDER: So they have a few issues that they have
to discuss themselves and see what they want to do.

MR. PETRO: But I do, I know I’m vacillating back and
forth but I agree with Mike by not removing the
property line, Mark and himself and even I had gone
over some of the issues quite a lot and really came up
with that idea, it would be the best idea for them to
do that and I realize with the mortgages, it would be
an expense but in the end, it would be much, much
better off and then if you had one parcel of property
with non-conforming use, playground would be on your
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property in the center of it, your parking would be
more than sufficient for the entire site and you don’t
have to build a second parking lot and take down the
garage possibly because you have to get in between the
buildings to build the parking lot, which may be a
problem with the fire inspector. Why don’t you give
that some thought? We can’t take action, I believe, am
I saying this correct, until the lots are combined?

MR. KRIEGER: They have to be combined.

MR. PETRO: We cannot give approval for the second
building when you don’t have parking provided. For
now, you’re telling me you do have it over here but we

keep telling you that you can’t have it.

MS. CIANCIO: Here’s the next step, just to create a
new deed with both lots on one deed.

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, combined into one.

MR. PETRO: Before you leave though let’s look at the
parking area. Any of the board members, this is the
request of the planning board to upgrade their parking
lot to what you see before us so that the parking and
striping could be maintained for the winter and not

plowed up.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, one comment, I’m sure it’s
a printing error, they show the fence going right
across the driveway, that would have to be removed.

MR. PETRO: Another thing, too, Rose, with the parking
lot, you’re going to have to show some lighting on the

parking lot.

MS. MUSTAKAS: We have a lighted pole from Central
Hudson put one in.

MR. PETRO: That'’s sufficient for the entire parking
lot?

MS. MUSTAKAS: Yes.

MR. LANDER: You have a dumpster enclosure, proposed
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dumpster site, seeing that it’s visible from the
Bradford Avenue, we’re going to, you’re going to have
enclose that. I don’t like stockade fence but--

MR. PETRO: Something even.

MR. LANDER: Enclose it so we can’t see it. You have
an existing dumpster pad up here, is there a concrete

pad or that’s just--
MS. MUSTAKAS: Sitting on top of a concrete pad.

MR. PETRO: If they leave it alone and to do anything,
they can just leave it alone, if they don’t move it,

it’s existing now.
MR. LANDER: Well, not really.

MR. KARNAVEZOS: How is he going to get back to it if
there’s a car parked there?

MR. BABCOCK: We asked them to slide it out because if
there’s a car parked there, the garbage--

MR. LANDER: You'’ve got to enclose it.
MR. BABCOCK: Has to have gates on it, when the

dumpster guy gets there, he’ll open the gates, dump it
and close the gates, they’re used to that, I mean, they

do that in several other areas.

MR. LANDER: VYou’‘re going to take the fence down, I
imagine?

MS. MUSTAKAS: Yes.
MR. LANDER: That goes across the driveway.

MS. CIANCIO: Now, I’d like to ask the board if we can
have, I guess it would be conditional approval to go
into that building and start working and get it ready

for the children so that--

MR. LANDER: You own this other lot?
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MS. CIANCIO: I own everything.
MR. LANDER: I just thought I better ask.
MR. ARGENIO: What’s the extent of the work?

MS. CIANCIO: I’m going to have to get in there and
paint. -

MS. MUSTAKAS: Painting.

MR, PETRO: I don’t have a problem with it.

MR. ARGENIO: I don’t either.
MR. KARNAVEZOS: I have no problem with it.

MR. KRIEGER: You’re not going to be changing the
exterior in any way, just the inside?

MS. CIANCIO: ©No, nothing is going to be changed.
When can we start bringing the children over there?

MR. LANDER: As soon as you get approval.

MS. CIANCIO: Do we have to wait another whole month to
do this?

MR. LANDER: I don’t know how long the deed process is,
could be on the next agenda though if you get the

deeds.

MR. KRIEGER: I’11 look at the deeds as soon as it’s
provided, I’1l1] look at it just like I did with the
first application, I’ll say yes or prior application,
I’l]l say yes or no.

MR. LANDER: Try to bring it a little ahead of time.

MS. CIANCIO: We have to wait a whole other month or
next meeting if possible we’d like to have some kind of
approval to get these--I can go to the attorney.

MR. LANDER: If you get all the papers, you give themn
to Mr. Krieger and he okays it, he’ll okay it when he



October 10, 2001 47

gets here at the meeting, it can be in two weeks.

MR, PETRO: It has to be recorded though before we can
give final approval.

MR, KRIEGER: Recordable form, I don’t require
necessarily that it be returned from the county clerk
because sometimes they take a long time once they get

it.
MR. PETRO: We can do a subject to getting recorded.

MR. XRIEGER: I do require that it be in recordable
form and submitted to the County Clerk and then not
necessarily require that it be back from the County
Clerk but it’s in their hands and in recordable form.

MR. LANDER: You have to get all this done within two
weeks because we’ll put you on the agenda two weeks you
come back in, as long as he’s satisfied, you’re home
free, strike that, it’s never that easy, but you got
the lot 1line. Mark’s saying that this lot where the
parking is has to be included in with these other two
pieces so they’re all combined into one, so we don’t
get this sold and there’s no parking and the violation,
we got to throw the kids out in the street.

MS. CIANCIO: The parking area is on the same deed as
the school.

MR, PETRO: Yes, this is already one.

MR. LANDER: okay.

MR. KRIEGER: Provided there’s a deed with the
description that matches all of this in one deed that

takes care of it.

MR. PETRO: You have a little work to do before you get
on the next agenda. The plans may need to be revised
according to Mark’s review, he’s going to look at
parking and you have to make the dumpster enclosure on

the plan.
MS. MASON: Let me check with Mark first to get all the
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changes, then you can do it.

MR, BABCOCK: The best thing is to go to the next
workshop, sit with Mark cause Mark’s got his previous

comments.

MS. MASON: That’s going to give them a day to get on
the next agenda. ’ :

MR. PETRO: If they’re diligently working on the site
plan, we’ll work with you, how’s that sound? If you
just keep going painting your building, if you’re ready
to do a little bit, I'm sure Mike will work with you.
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DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES JOINING OF TWO ADJACENT LOTS
FOLLOWED BY THE EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING USE TO THE
ENLARGED PROPERTY. THE PLAN WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED
AT THE 12 SEPT 2001 PLANNING BOARD MEETING, AND IS
BEFORE THE BOARD FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AT THIS
MEETING.

1. The site plan is in the R-4 zoning district, and deals with an existing day care facility which
proposes adding an after school program to the adjoining lot. The existing use is a Special
Permit use in the code, although it should be noted that the site is an existing non-conforming
condition, from a bulk compliance standpoint.

2, 1 have not received new plans for this application. My previous comments noted some
corrections, which have not yet been accomplished. Note the following comments (as
previously included in my September comments):

a. The plan title indicates the site is only an after school program. If'it is a day care facility
and an after care school program facility, the title should be so revised.

b. The approval must require that Tax Lots 10 & 11 be combined as part of this application.
c. The approval must (by deed) restrict the use or sale of the lot opposite the site (used for
parking), since there is no parking on the application site and conformance is being

accomplished under Sect 48-16 (8)a, which requires deed restrictions.

d. Thad requested that the plan depict the parking layout, for review as part of this
application. This is not yet shown,
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e. A Bulk Table should be added to the plan, indicating “required”, “existing” and
“proposed” values. Any non-conforming pre-existing conditions should be so noted.

f. A parking calculation should be added to the plan. This will require identification of the
number of students at the site.

3. The Planning Board has assumed the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA review
process. The Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project
should be classified under SEQRA, and make a determination regarding environmental

significance.

>spectfully Submitted,
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October 24, 2001

LITTLE HARVARD DAYCARE (01-54)

Ms. Rose Mustakas appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: Proposal to convert existing real estate
office to additional classroom. If you remember,
folks, they were here last time, we had asked thenm to
combine the lots so that the non-conforming use would
extend into the neighboring parcel and they continue in
that office there for a, use it as a classroom and also
the parking would then be for both sites, would be all
one site. So then it would conform. Andy, have you
seen anything about the lots being combined?

MR. KRIEGER: VYes, proposed deed was given to me to
combine the lots. It’s fine in form, it simple needs
to have prior to stamped final approval it needs to
have a receipt from the clerk’s office showing it went
there. I don’t require that it have recording
information stamped on the deed because the clerk’s
office takes sometimes a great deal of time. All I
need is a copy of the deed, I’ll give the applicant the
deed here because it appears to be an original, but the
form is fine, just take it to the County Clerk.

MS. MUSTAKAS: Thank you.

MR. PETRO: Let'’s talk about the parking requirements,
parking requirements have been added to the plan,
although the calculation is incorrect, the code
requires one per five students plus one per employee,

this should be revised.

MR. EDSALL: They don’t really have a problem because
they’re not proposing to increase staff and they’re not
proposing to increase students. So if they don’t have
enough parking, we just have to document as a
pre-existing, non~conforming, but I just want the plan
to be correct. As it stands now, the calculation is
wrong. How many staff members do you have?

MS. MUSTAKAS: Fourteen.

MR. EDSALL: All at one time though?
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October 24, 2001

MS. MUSTAKAS: No, I have part time afternoons, as far
as staffing, it’s about five, six.

MR. EDSALL: So, if they said they had six employees at
the site at a time, they effectively are six parking
spaces short, but that’s pre-existing non-conforming,
so they just need to correct the plan calculation to
show that they have a requirement for 21 spaces and
they have 15 existing. I just want the plan to reflect
that so that in years from now we’ll know what was
approved. So, Mr. Chairman, if that’s acceptable to
the board, you can always conditionally approve it,
will just make sure the plan’s correct before it's

stamped.

I

MR. PETRO: Andy, on the lot line, just removing the

lot line?
MR. KRIEGER: Yes.
MR. PETRO: Can we move forward?

MR. KRIEGER: VYes, as long as I say the deed has been
given to me, it’s correct in form, it appears to
accomplish that combining the lots.

MR. PETRO: We'’re going to move forward.
MR. EDSALL: You need a negative dec first.

MR. BABCOCK: She'’ll have to supply Myra with a receipt
from the County saying she filed the deed before Myra

allows the plan to get stamped, that’s all.

MR. PETRO: We have fire approval on February 11, 2001.
Now, highway, he says on September 10, 2001, he tabled
it, not enough detail for approval. You know anything
about that, Mark, what’s he reviewing?

MR. EDSALL: Nothing, to my knowledge, there’s really,
everything is existing.

MR. BABCOCK: He may not because this parking lot’s not
blacktopped as we speak, he may not have known that, he
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thinks that you’re creating a new parking lot.

October 24, 2001

MR. PETRO: Why don’t you talk to him. Motion for
negative dec.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec under
the SEQRA process for the Little Harvard site plan. Is
there any further discussion from the board members?

If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Motion for final approval and I’ll do the
subject-to’s.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion’s been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Little Harvard site plan, subject to the plan
reflecting 21 required parking spots, showing 15, 15
that’s not been changed and highway approval before the
plan is stamped. And once again, just for the minutes,
we need to make sure that Mr. Krieger’s satisfied with
the combining of the lots. Is there any further
discussion from the board members? Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE

MR. PETRO AYE
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33 Airport Center Drive
Suite #202
: A New Windsor, New York 12553
-V NS PC S — (845) 567-3100
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL R"“m:": T';Q;Y@a“-“e‘
= [1 Regional ice
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 50‘_’, Broad Street
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E . ivara) Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (Nv& Ny (670) 296-2765
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (v, Ns& Py e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (v &Pa)
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS
PROJECT NAME: LITTLE HARVARD SITE PLAN
PROJECT LOCATION: LAWRENCE AVE
SECTION 13 -BLOCK 11-LOT 11
PROJECT NUMBER: 01-54
24 OCTOBER 2001
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES JOINING OF TWO ADJACENT LOTS

FOLLOWED BY THE EXPANSION OF THE EXISTING USE TO THE
ENLARGED PROPERTY. THE PLAN WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AT
THE 12 SEPT 2001 AND 10 OCTOBER 2001 PLANNING BOARD
MEETINGS.

The site plan is in the R-4 zoning district, and deals with an existing day care facility which proposes
adding an after school program to the adjoining lot. The existing use is an existing non-conforming use,
which is treated as a Special Permit as part of the modification to the use.

In linc with the above, the applicant has provided bulk information for the zone, based on the minimum
requirements for the zone for a residence without utilitics. We should verify with the Building
Inspector if this is the appropriate reference. If not, prior to stamping, the plan should be corrected.

Parking requirements have been added to the plan, although the calculation is incorrect. The code
requires 1 per 5 students plus 1 per employce. This should be revised. If the site currently is non-
conforming, this should be noted.

The applicant was to combine the involved tax lots and submit confirmation to Andy Krieger. Has this
been accomplished?

All other comments have been addressed.

Respectfully Submitted,

G PE. PP—

Board Engineer

-54-240c101.doc
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To: Planning Board Members Oct 21, 1998
From: Douglas Olympia

Re: Premise Abuse.

Dear Members.
I presently reside at 58 Melrose Ave New Windsor and my property adjoins the property known

as 67 Lawrence Ave,, Section/Block/Lot: 15-7-12 which is presently being used as a parking lot
for The Little Harvard Day School, this parking lot is in violation of Chapter 48 CODE OF THE
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR SECTION; 48-16A (8) Titled: Accessory parking and loading.
Page 4816. The owners have been given a notice of a violation and have continued to park in this
area. I am of the understanding that they must have planning board approval in order to plot a
parking area and I as a Tax Payer and Property owner in the immediate area do not want a
Parking Lot in my Back Yard, especially the one that now exists. The property is a shambles and
every day the ground which was once well kept by the previous owner is becoming deteriorated
by the car flow and the lack of maintenance. In the past we co-existed with a playground. It was
well maintained. The parking lot was on Lawrence Ave which now the new owners have chosen
to make the playground. I implore you to take a look at this property, as you will see this also is a
disgrace to the neighborhood. How anyone could allow someone to have little children confined
in this area behooves me. I have spoken with several of my neighbors and we are in agreement
that a Parking Lot is not what we want for our neighborhood. I would ask that I receive any
information that the Board might have in this matter to read and report to my neighbors as to our
rights in this matter. Once again our interests are in the neighborhood and our respective property
values.

Thank You In Advance for you interest in this matter.

Douglas C. Olympia

&, Meyere s
cel [%/?47
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PLANNING BOARD : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

. . G Som B S e N S G e M N e fYW S G e S e s S fmm W G

» 3 » ——\ » I3 3
In the Matter of Application £6r Site Plan/®ubdiwvision of

éZiZ§Q4 132241&Z@Q{ 47/":521 '

Applicant,

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes. and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 350 Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553,

on ?/é7/7/ , I compared the /A7 addressed

envelopes contalning the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for Site Plan/Subdivision and I find that the
addressees are identical to the list received. I then mailed the
envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

M%mi\ L Hpsen
yvryg L. Mason, Secretary for
thé’ Planning Board

Sworn to before me this

A1 HVday of L;Z?Zo&_a.,_ ¥I 200 |

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Publio, State Of New York
a almo'd °|1 %56050084“'
ualified In Orange Co
asion Explres QOISOI K003,

S

AFFIMAIL.PLB - DISC#l P.B.



&own of New V@ndsor

556 Unlon Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Office

September 20, 2001

Little Harvard

63 Lawrence Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
Re: 13-11-10& 13-11-11

Dear Sirs:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced properties.

The charge for this service is $142.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $117.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.
Sincerely,

A tudldao

Leslie Cook
Sole Assessor

LCAd
Attachments

CC: Myra Mason, Planning Board
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13-3-8

Edward Jr. & Deborah Thompson

22 Lawrence Avenue v
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-6-3

Eileen Sharrow

19 Lawrence Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-6-4

Chester & Evelyn Grzibowski /
12 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-7-8

Roy Coykendall

Debra Ann Regan

25 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-1
Joseph & Cecelia Caesar /
7 Clancy Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-8
Jeffery & Jeanne Stent

34 Cedar Avenue ‘/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-9

Anthony & Helen Russio /
36 Cedar Avenue ‘

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-10

Dean Vanzandt

38 Cedar Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

13.9-11
Lillian Maley /
40 Cedar Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-12 & 13-9-20

Zygmont & Stella Orzechowski

61 Blanche Avenue \/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-13, 14,15 & 16
Linda Tobin-Cox

Peter Gandolfini

PO Box 83

Valley Forge, PA 19481

13-9-17

Lawrence Mowery Jr.

Life Est. for Johanna Mowery

6 Bradford Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-18

Anthony Tallarico

63 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-21

Man Brothers Realty Inc.
PO Box 247

Vails Gate, NY 12584

13-9-22

Andrew Koh]

43 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

/
/
/

13-9-23

Robert Connor

Kathleen Kruleski /
39 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-9-24 & 13-9-25
Charles & Joy Conklin
37 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13.9-26 & 13-9-27

Albert & Stella Irwin \/
35 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-1
Jeffery & Jeanne Stent \/
15 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

'

13-10-2
Angela Szajko \/
9 Clancy Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

/ ®

13-10-3

Angela Szajko

24 Clancy Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

v

13-10-4,5,& 6

Joseph & Agnes Conklin
28 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-7
Rose Grossholtz

19 Windsor Drive \/

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-8 & 13-10-9
Frank III & Colleen Grillo
40 Blanche Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-10

Dominick DeRobertis
24 Glacier Drive
Wallkill, NY 12589

13-10-11

Zygmunt & Stella Orzechowski

52 Blanche Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-12

Zygmont & Stella Orzechowski
56 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

/

13-10-13 & 15-4-31

Cosmo & Stephanie Yonnone

67 Myrtle Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-14

Leroy & RoseMarie Stanford
53 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-15
Barbara Booth & Dolores Ann Mannix

John Konrad
51 Melrose Avenue /
30/.

New Windsor, NY 12553



13-10-18

George & Donna Kirk

45 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

/

13-10-20 & 13-10-21
Angela Monteleone

37 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

e

13-10-22

Edward & Pauline Starr
33 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-24

William Ramos

23 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-10-25

William Ramos

17 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-1

Peter & Christine Gandolfini
16 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553
John & Jayne Kelly /
20 Melrose Avenue )

New Windsor, NY 12553

/
/
/
%

13-11-2

13-11-3

Adalberto Padilla

26 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-4

Daniel & Mary Baxter

30 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-5

Mira Ellen Rumsey
C/o Mira Ellen Blythe
7 Perry Street
Morristown, NJ 07960

/

0]3-11-6

Amelia Kulik
38 Melrose Avenue \/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-7 & 13-11-13

Percy Reyes /
44 Melrose Avenue '
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-8

Jeffrey & Frances Kirk
46 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-9

Edward & Helen Simanoski

56 Melrose Avenue \/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-14

Thaddeus Malinowski

John Rymaszewski /
39 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-15

Bradley & Paula Sanguinetti /
33 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-11-17
County of Orange
255-275 Main Street

Goshen, NY 10924

13-12-1

Jeffrey McCurry

Brian Pierce

19 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-2

The Disabled American Veterans
C/o The Thomas D, Peterkin Post
Chapter 152 Attm: Treasurer

30 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-3

Brett Cunningham /
36 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

/

o 13-12-4

Evett Mitchell
40 Lawrence Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

v

13-12-5

Christina Nieves "4
44 Lawrence Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-8

Harvey Dorrel

44 Lawrence Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-10

Malinda Nieves

60 Lawrence Avenue 1/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-11

Abie & Maria Colon

57 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

S

13-12-12

Rose Piperato ETAL.

51 Merline Avenue t/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-13

Valarie Robinson

47 Merline Avenue \/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-14,1

Thomas & Rose De Toro

45 Mcrline Avenue v
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-14.2

Malinda Nieves

C/o Tiberio Corrieri

41 Merline Avenue t/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-15

Hazelton & Anna Kerr

37 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

50—



13-12-16 *

James & Rose Sears

Clo Robert Sears /
35 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-17
Ryan & Stacey Boast

104 Lakeside Road
Newburgh, NY 12550-5716 /

13-12-18
North Plank Development Company LLC
5020 Route 9W

Newburgh, NY 12550 /
13-12-19

Nicholas & Jean Garzione

27 Merline Avenue /

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-12-20
Katalin Tolnai

25 Merline Avenue \/
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-2

Simon Ojulo
31 Fowler Avenue /
Newburgh, NY 12550

13-13-3.1

Charles & Fanny Davis
30 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-4.1 /
Byron & Mary Hulse

34 Merline Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-5
Everett & Mary Smith \/
36 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-6 & 13-13-7
Gerald Gillispie
Joan Livingston

38 Merline Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

—— e

0 13-13-9

Candi Lee & Charles Coddington

42 Merline Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-11

George & Shiela Manning
46 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-12

Jerry Stuit

48 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-13

Dennis & Ioan Matter

54 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-14

Kristina & Michael Paz
60 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-15 & 13-13-16

William & Jodi McDonough

41 Myrtle Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-18.1

Bartholew & Alice Menga
39 Myrtle Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-20

Miguel & Maria Cruz

31 Myrtle Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-21

Adan & Michelle Gomez
27 Myrtle Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-22

Daniel Wick

23 Myrtle Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

v/

/

/
/

J/

/
J/

/

0 13-13-23

John Kaczmarek /
13 Myrtle Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

13-13-24

Alfred Crudele Trustee or His Successor in
Trust under the Crudele Living Trust

37 Clancy Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4-1

Daniel & Dolores Delicio
53 Myrtle Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4-2
Anne Corso

37 Bradford Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

/

15-4-3

John & Victoria DeLuccia /
64 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4-4

David Crawford /
10 Hilltop Avenue
Newburgh, NY 12550

15-4-5

David Yonnone \/
74 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4-6

Michael & Sharon Alexander
80 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4.7

David & Vincent Cosmo

Life Est. for Anna Yonnone

82 Merline Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4-8

Ronald & Lari-Sue McDermott
88 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

39/‘



15-4-32 .

Vincent Yonnone /
63 Myrtle, Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-4-33

Thomas Monaghan & Mary Collins

Life Est. for Frances Linton /
Cl/o Frances Linton

59 Myrtle Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-6-1

Joann Celentano & Elizabeth Rios ETAL.
Life Est. for Anthony Esposito

64 Delaware Road

Newburgh, NY 12550

15-6-2

Gregory Greiner

70 Lawrence Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-6-3
Percy Reyes
74 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-6-4
William Oliver
954 State Route 32 /

Wallkill, NY 12589

15-6-6 & 15-6-10

Connie Salamotoff

84 Lawrence Avenue /
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-6-11.1

Alcides & Alexandra Blanco /
AKA Alejandrina Blanco

87 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-6-12,1

Dante & Jennifer Dichiaro \/
81 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-6-13

Walter & Arlene Ryan /
110 Chestnut Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

-

' 15-6-14

Paul & Dorina Ponessi
141 Goodale Drive
Longs, SC 29568

15-7-2

Susan & Douglas Olympia
58 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-7-3 & 15-7-10

William & Marie D’ Amico
73 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-7-4

Alfred Crudele Jr,
Life Est. for Dominick D’Egidio /
68 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-7-5
Odis & Marion Morris /
76 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-7-6

TAZ Industries, Inc, /
19 Chadeayne Avenue
Cornwall, NY 12520

15-7-8

Stanley Fornal Jr.

C/o Martha Fornal

205 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-7-9

Dennis Lebron

Ada Rivera /
77 Lawrence Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-1
Dennis & Barbara Russell /
55 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-2

Monica Kissam /
9 Bradford Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

. 15-8-3

Estelle Warren
100 Blanche Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-4, 5,6, &7

Charles & Jane Baranski
106 Blanche Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-9 & 15-8-10

Charles & Nancy Simanoski
15622 Kezer Road

Tavares, FL 32778

15-8-11

Anna & Charles Simanoski
4385 N Highway 19-A
Mt. Dora, FL 32757

S

/

J/

15-8-12
Isabelle Burgoa /
63 Leslie Road

Middle Hope, NY 12550

15-8-13.211
Alfred & Sharion Barrett
85 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-13.231

Joseph Antonelli

77 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-14

Alfred & Estelle Ortenzo
75 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-15

William & Carol Hoyer
71 Melrose Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-16

Richard & John Gerbes as Co Trustees of
the Anthony & Dolores Irr, Trust

69 Melrose Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

v/

/

S

/

-

;‘_9/



15-8-18. Q
Richard & Wendy Gerbes

59 Melrqse Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

15-8-20.11

Joanne Phillips

Robert DeFini /
110 Blanche Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

George J. Meyers, Supervisor /

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

Andrew Krieger, ESQ. /

219 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

James Petro, Chairman /

Planning Board
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

Deborah Green, Town Clerk /

Mark J. Edsall, P.E,

McGoey and Hauser \/
Consulting Engineers, P.C.

33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202
New Windsor, NY 12553



LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the PLANNING BOARD of the TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a PUBLIC

HEARING at Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on

OCTOBER 10, 2001 at 7:30 P.M. on the approval of the proposed Site

Plan, Lot Line Change and Special Permit for LITTLE HARVARD DAY

CARE (Tax Map #Section 13, Block 11,Lot 10 & 11)

Located at _63 LAWRENCE AVENUE . Map of

the Site Plan, Lot Line Change and Special Permit is on file and may be inspected

at the Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, NY

prior to the Public Hearing.

Date: September 24, 2001

By Order of

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

James R. Petro, Jr., Chairman


Sp.ptcmlxT24.2001

[ |

RESULTS OF P.R. MEETING OF : MW——
e /%

PROJECT:&K,ZZZ Yl "’/%;.%” " P.B.# 19/‘—5%

e R——
LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC:
1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y__N__ M)__S)__VOTE:A_N__
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY:Y +#N___ CARRIED: YES__NO__

M) L S) K VOTE: A3 NO_
CARRIED: YES_¥NO__

WAIVE PUBLICHEARING: M)A~ $)A VOTE:AS N/ WAIVED:Y N+~

SCHEDULEPH Y N_ ~ M @ -

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__

SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y__
REFERTOZB.A:M) _S) _ VOTE:A__N__

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES___ NO___
ERNE < C < T ==

APPROVAL:

M)__S) VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED:
M)__S)_ VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED CONDITIONALLY:

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CON;DI'IIGN S




August 8, 2001 49

DISCUSSION:
'LITTLE HARVARD DAY CARE CENTER oy e

Ms. Rhoda Ciancio appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: They already have a daycare center in
Ducktown,

MS. CIANCIO: So, basically, what we’re here for is we
presently own both of the properties that you’re
looking at, one is used as an office right now. So
we’re looking for a change of use. The office that’s
currently there is one large open room, what we want to
do is put our after school program that’s currently in

the building.

nMR PETRO:. . Show me what building you’re talking about, .
where is the 0ld brick building? cea L

MS. CIANCIO. lt’s on the corner of Bradford and Marks, '
and if. you’re loaking,. the middle lot that you’re, _
looking at between the building that we presently have
. the program in and the second building is a .playground
-that’s adjoining the two, so what we want to do is move.
the after school program from where it says brick
building into the one office building, we want to move
the after school program that houses 12 children into
this building, it’s an office in the front, it’s zoned
as a commercial office building, there’s a private

dwelling in the back.

MR. PETRO: It’s zoned for a commercial use that old
house?

MS. CIANCIO: Yeah, it’s residential/commercial and
there’s two offices.

MR. EDSALL: Might not be zoned for that, but it’s a
pre-existing use.

MR. PETRO: That’s what’s throwing me off and you want
to put-~-
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MS. CIANCIO: We have an after school program that
we’re licensed for and we want to put the after school
program into the front of that building where the
office is. Currently, it’s a one room office and about
500 square feet. Last week, we had the fire inspector
come down, Frank Malloy, and Mr. Hotaling, as far as
fire inspection and code and I presented the letter of
approval from them as far as the issues of how many

children in that space.

MR, PETRO: I thought you were in the same building.
MS. CIANCIO: No, it’s a different building.
MR. PETRO: You forgot to tell me these details.

MR. EDSALL: 1It’s on the neighboring property even
though it’s-- :

MR. PETRO: It’s a separate lot.

MR. EDSALL: Both owned by the same owner but it}s the
next doaor lot. .- R . , )

MR. PETRO: They can remove the lot. line, combine the
two lots.

MR. EDSALL: That makes it a lot simpler.

MR. PETRO: I think that’s what you’re going to need to
do.

MR. EDSALL: One of the other issues we brought up at
the workshop was that there’s no parking on this lot
for the use, so you can only approve it, one of two
ways either you have to dissolve the lot line so it’s
all one use on the same lot or we’d have to go back to
the approach of having off-site parking within 500

feet.

MR. PETRO: I don’t like any of that, it’s too easy to
move the lot line. Do you have any objection because
it would be so simple, ample parking, your use would
become okay, the only thing with removing the lot lines
and I brought the same thing up with Mr. Torpe, what if
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they buy the next house, next house and next house,
we’ll wind up eight mlles down the road with all

non-conforming use.

MR. EDSALL: You cannot approve 1it, at any time you
decide not to, basically, what they’re looking to do,
they’re looking to have the exact same use but
incorporated into a combination of these two lots,
rather than have it all on the lot they’re currently

operating.
MR. PETRO: What’s the best way to do it?

MR. EDSALL: You should really get a plan extremely
similar to what they have here but show the lot next
door, show the line to be eliminated.

MR. PETRO: Lot line to be eliminated.

MR. EDSALL: Then put an application in and just say
it’s the same use but we want to bring in that

adjoining lot.
MR. PETRO: Do you understand that?

MS. CIANCIO: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Just be very, very simple because your
parking, keep everything the same, I think they have

ample parking there on that lot.

MR. EDSALL: The point is they’re not changing the use,
they’re actually creating the same use in a larger
area, so there’s no increase in use, no increase in

parking.

MR. PETRO: In the meantime, you want to use the
building?

MS. CIANCIO: By September, well, the reason that we’re
doing it currently we house the after school progranm,
with the program that we have as of the beginning of
January, the State separated pre-school from after
school, it doesn’t mean we have to separate them
because the program is already running, but we’d like
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to because the older kids, it’s a different class of
children, so we’d like to separate them and give them
their own place. So that when the school’s closed for
school closings, that they would not have to share a

classroom with younger children.

MR. PETRO: Tell you what, what if you make an
application and pay the fees, make an application to
remove the lot line and combine it into one. I don’t
see any reason why they can’t get started, as long as
the fees are paid, application is made, what do you

think?

MR. EDSALL: It should be real quick, if they can just
get, was it Anthony Valdina who did it?

MR. PETRO: You work with us, we’ll work with you. Any
objection? .

MR. KRIEGER:  No, you already have a pre-existing
non-conforming use and just doing a 48-24 special
permit for the planning board to decide that it’s no
more no worse than it was. ' ,

MR. ARGENIO: Until it gets eight miles long.

MR. PETRO: We'’re going to remove the lot line, combine
it and that will be that, but they have to make
application, get the fees paid and you have to hire who
ever 1s going to do the plan and get it done. Don’t
hang me out there and not come back, you’ll be on the
agenda as soon as you’re ready. But in the meantinme,
you can operate if you want, if you don’t show up with
anything, the fire inspector will be down to see you.

MS. CIANCIO: We’re doing the same thing at a building
on 94, same idea, so I want to know if we’re going back
to making plans, if we should take these with us. We
have a building that we’re purchasing on 94 which is
the building that currently it’s New York New York is
in there, the deli, it used to be Windsor Gate Plaza
that we’re purchasing, we’re looking to put just
strictly an after school program in the bottom corner
of it which would be the right-hand corner. Currently,
there are houses and, you know, that are on 94 that
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buses are stopping for and so on so we’re looking for a
bus dropoff and pick-up situation.

MR. PETRO: You’re going to need a full site plan for
this because it’s going to be a change of use and
change of parking. This is going to need a real
application. We can’t decide on this.

MS. CIANCIO: I wanted to know what we needed. Thank
you,

MR. PETRO: This one we can’t do anything, just need a
full application.

MR. EDSALL: On this one, just a note you’re in
contract to purchase it, just a word to the wise, the
Town of New Windsor has that pump station that’s right
in the front, the town is probably going to need to
tear that pump station out and replace it, it’s all
going to he subsurface, but just to give you an idea
we’re probably going to be knocking on your door to say
look, we want to tear up that corner of your parking

lot.

MR. PETRO: What’s this zoned, NC, what is it?

MS. CIANCIO: It’s, I’m not sure but I think it said

when I first came down to apply for the permit to do
this and to talk about that, I was thinking of buying
it, they said that we could put a school there with the

variance so--
MR. PETRO: Use variance!

MR. EDSALL: Be real careful buying it until you get a
variance.

MR. PETRO: I’ve only seen one use variance in nine
years, I thought of that after I talked to you, you
might want to make your purchase subject to getting the
use variance, I mean, it’s still obviously what’s there

is there.

MS. CIANCIO: We’re going to purchase it whether or not
but we would like to put the school in that corner of
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the property.

"MR. PETRO: Well then you don’t have anything to worry
about, if you don’t get it, don’t be disappointed, you
have to prove hardship to the zoning board of why you
need to be able to put a school there and the hardship
cannot say I want to make money. I like to do this.
So in reality, you’re creating your own hardship,
you’re purchasing it knowing you need a use variance
and it’s going to be very difficult. I’'m not saying
impossible because it’s not our board and it’s
something that does happen on occasion but--

MS. CIANCIO: The thing is when I spoke to Mr. Meyers,
he said there’s a number of daycare centers in strip

malls in New Windsor and Vails Gate and he said there
would be no reason why it, you couldn’t put one there

also.
"MR. BRESNAN:. Well, he’s not on the planning -board.

MR. PETRO: That’s a good point and I would make that
as part of my presentation; take a picture of it and go
in with both barrels ready to go but that’s the kind of
" information you’re going to need if you want to be
successful in getting a use variance because they’re

not easy.
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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(B45) 5634611

RECEIPT
8652001

QU/10/2004

Little Harvard #ol— 54

Recelved % 50.00 for Plomalog Board Pees on on/10/20010. Thanb you for stoppiogs by
the Tovi Cleck's offlee.

As always, It Is our pleasure 1o Serve poul.

Dhedsoraf Ciraei
Tovwwn e fa



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
{B45) 5654611

RECEIPT
FBEHG-2001

OB/10/2004

-d,
UaT 5 Uttle Harvard 0/ —5%

Recelved 5 100.00 for Planuming Board Pee s o 00/00/2001. Thank you for stoppyhog
try the Town Cleck's office.

As alweys, It Is our pleasuce to serve you.

Diaborah Creen
T ey $lesl



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(B45) 5654601

RECEIPT
FBET-2001

OB/10/2001

UNT 5 Lirtle Harvard 2 0/ 57

Recelved §200.00 for Plomnog Board Fees on on/i0/2001. Thak you for stopgplog
by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, It Is our pleasure 10O serve pou.

Deborah Cieeen
Tovwm Clech
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 09/10/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-54
NAME: LITTLE HARVARD AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM PA2001-0740
APPLICANT: CIANCIO RHODA

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION~~= ===~ TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #0997 - SITE PLA PAID 750.00
09/06/2001 REC. CK. #1584- LL CHG ES PAID 150.00

TOTAL: 0.00 900.00 -900.00

87V
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OF NEW WINDIOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire inspector
DATE: September 11, 2001

SUBJECT: Little Harvard After School

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-01-54
Dated: 6 September 2001
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-01-152

A review of the above site plan was conducted on 10 September 2001.

This site plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 6 August 2001

Rober odgers



I O Main Office
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
. New Windsor, New York 12553
\ (914) 562-8640

| y B o 0O Branch Otfice
MCGOEY HAUSER and EDSALL :40.7 Broad Streat
ilford, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. (717) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION
JAMES M. FARR, PE. RECORD OF APPEARANCE 3
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WORK SESSION DATE: S—f(’/% /)/ APPLICANT RESUB.

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUES TED Na REQUIRED: é/ / _/-_)_gg
PROJECT NAME: §// + % /LO/VU'j L/z;[/&’ //éi/b/ﬂ /

PROJECT STATUS: NEW @ OLD
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® ®
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (914) 563-4615
Fax: (914) 563-4693

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item):
Subdivision___ Lot Line Change X_ Site Plan_3X Special Permit X" _

Tax Map Designation: Sec. Z‘Z Block // Lot //

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REFERRAL NUMBER

1.

2.

Name of Project //71//6 //W)@/Q/ /47%‘/ l—@hm/ /9@041/)/7
Owner of Record____ KN ada [ ()/( QNEAD  Phone (XqS) ﬂQU -YSD9
Address: 593 labeside Ld  pudbugh, /U Y/ /Q@

(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office) (State) .CJ (Zipy

Name of Applicant__ /10l &Qn Ci Phone_(BYS) S 5-Lol! 2
address:___ (05 Lae drce e ) o NY 13553

/

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
Person Preparing Plan ﬁ/? 7%0/2}/ V@ / O/ 17)0_  Phone
Address: 9/ /&/KM/O?Z y 78, /{/&( ).éLZf”OA ﬂ/ (/ /CQSJ"O

(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office)  (State) ¢/ /(Zipy’

Attorney Z)al//'C/ /G /2717‘64/ ; Phone
aiwress LG (T M) Jhgolior, ;Y AST3

(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office)  (State) /  (Zip)

Persqn to be notifie to appear at Pl Board meetin
Phode. (liancio 23’?5 ) 55 ol T

(Name) (Phone 15
Project Location: On the 5 aS7 / side of ZQ,UJ yErCe A\/ & <feet )

(D tion) (Str
Kor+h o Bra dford” Pve Zmpvsebdrion
(Direction) (Street)
Project Data: Acreage Zone ____ School Dist. Az’é’g 2 \gl\,
‘ PAGE 1 OF 2 RECEI
SEP - 6 2001

(PLEASE DO NOT COPY 1 & 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SIDED) @ 1 i
Q.



9. Is this property within an Agricultural District containing a farm operation or within 500 feet
of a farm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes No g

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.
*If you answer yes to question 9, please complete the attached A Agricultural Data

Statement,

10. Description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.)

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes  no_ A

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no X

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY
STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION,

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.

COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE
AND/OR BELIEF, THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO
THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF THIS

APPLICATION.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS: ﬁ
9 7\ pavor_Quguyt  -erzoos M gﬂ/l@@

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

/j%aﬂ&_ O t2— Proda Prtmin. Gancip

NOTARY PUBLIC “ Chg”g‘l%fé‘&%ﬁ'ée Please Print Applicant’s Name as Signed

Notary Public, State of New Yort

ok s o e ok ool ok e ok ko ok o Qg B ng Gou
My Commission Expires 06/0 0

TOWN SR g 01-54

SEP - 6200
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED . APPLICATION NUMBER

ok sk ook sk oo ok ofe 2 ook sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sfe e s fe ok e ok sk ok sk o ok

PAGE 20OF 2



14-16-4 (287)—Text 12 ‘
SEQR

PROJECT I.D. NUMBER 617,21
Appendix C

State Environmental Quality Review

. SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
‘ For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART I—PROJECT IN FORM)\TION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)
)

Uil A Cianes» VU Hariord  Arder SOl
3. PROJEGT LOCATION:
Municipality ' County Ofw

4, PRECISE LOCATION (Strest address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide m‘pﬁ

55 (awrence Ave

Ml )l sor E

5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION:
[ New [EExpanslon (] Modification/alteration

Use pr’c”seﬂ:% m%/fe |
0SS  per Sehicol  ClasSroom

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:

Initially acres Ultimately acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND-USE RESTRICTIONS?
Yes (ONo It No, describe briefly

Resldentlal O Industrial D Commerclal (1 Agrlculturs D Park/Forast/Open space D Other

9, V!HAT 1S PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
escribe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,

STATE OR LOCAL)?
Yes D No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals \

Crange Cow}% Cinild Co Councey

DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
mYes D No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

NYS mamily od Onild Servieed

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?

D Yes ,KDJO
| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE /
\ r
\ Ehoda A Careip . )

Appllcanl/sponsom R ‘
. Yool i
Signalure: & A )

L e

11,

If the action is In the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form betfore proceeding with this assessment

OVER

RECEIVED ‘ .
\SEP 6 200 1 01 ~54
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